ACTION REQUEST

Date:_September 26, 2012

TO: Division of Public Utilities
FROM: Public Service Commission
RESPONSE DUE BY ASAP
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE October 1, 2012
SUBJECT: Mt. Wheeler Power Inc. 12-031-T05

(Company Name, Case Number, etc.)

Thisisarequest for the Division to conduct:
Review Tariff Compliance
Analysis of Complaint
X Investigation

Other

EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED:

9/24/2012

12-031-T05

(3) TARIFF Re: Mt. Wheeler Power Inc. - Mt. Wheeler Power Inc. revised the following rates,
Rate Code R Residential Service, Rate Code H-2 Electric Heat Service, Rate Code H-1 (I)
Independent Electric Heat Rate, Rate Code GS General Service, Rate Code GS-CH Generd
Service Churches, Rate Code NM Net Metering Service, Rate Code LGS AE Large General
Service All Electric, Rate Code LGS-C Large General Service Commercial, Rate Code LGS-CH
Large Genera Service Churches, Rate Code LGS-OP Large Genera Service Off-Peak, Rate
Code OLS Outdoor Lighting Service, Rate Code SL Street Lighting, Rate Code I-KWH Irrigation
Service KWH, Rate Code I-OP Irrigation Service Off-Peak, Rate Code | Irrigation Service, and
Rate Code H-I Electric Heat Service




